Minutes of the Meetings

Faculty of Ollawa University.

Ottawa . Kansas.

From January 24 1905.

Record 1917-18. Meeting of The Faculty of Ottawa University, Opened with-frager by The President. Present: Mesors Price Wilson, Grover, Hordy Trigins, Pitalie Kringsbury, Lawer, Dollabriga, Stansell: Misses Prisaker, Brown, Hime, Brere-Minutes of the last meeting were real and approved, Andert activities appointed at the last meeting. as revised and approved by motion of the Faculty the report follows: I Student activity offices shall be grouped and rated as follows: Regulations Group A (Five points each) Group ((Two points) Student Trecident of Student Connail-Menn, Stu. Cornail, other " " Y.M. C.A., then Pres. & Ireas. " " G. W. C.A., Menn, G.M. C.A. Cabrinet. activities. " " W " " " Treasurer Student Corneil Gree, Ministerial asso, Edilor He Campus. " Junior amuel. Business Migs, Campus " Volemleer Bend. Group B (Hore points.)

Presidents of hit Societies. Chem, Lit, Loc, Program Com Pres. Pr Kappa Della. Chrin, Jr. Roception Com. Yell Leader, Fort-Bell Ceptain, Treasurer " " " Lit. for, Basket " Momagn of Dr. Bluy or Plays Tike nature. Base " 11 Track 11 Temis 1+ Mngr of May Day Fite. header of Orchecha,

II no student shell at any line hold offices to exceed Deven (7) points. III Each student organization shall report to the Ham of the college a Complete list of the officers and shall report promptly any change in officers of said organization.

IV The Facult- shall govern the onforcement of these regulations. Submitted by Profe Groner & Kingsburg and Coach Delubringer, Com. Voted on motion of Prop. Hardy and Higgins that all students who left for military service last spring without completing with as required be marked incomplete and be allowed to comflete this work is they relieve to college. Crisident Price reminded the Faculty of the ideals of the institution which included a regard In the personality of the student, the principles of Christianily and the standard of scholarship. Unnouncements in reference & registration, and the ofening exercises to be held Fenday morning, Deplem her 11, at 9.30. adjourned to meet on call sometime during the following week, C. V. Stansell, Lecty. Julinday, Deplember 15-1917, Opened with freyer by Prof. Wilson. Present: Mesors Price, Voilon, Hardy, Grover, Kringsbury, Ritchie, Laner, M. Claim, Pheets, Stansell: Misses Prisolen, Brown, Conover, Brene-t The following fetilions for extra hours and oblin special frivileges were presented by Dean Italy on belief of students: 1. Thac Morgan for 18 ars- Branted.

Who that he be allowed credit for French I (Scalusine of Fr. II) - Granted. 2. Stella Wallers for 18 liro - Referred & The fol-lowing committee with power to act; the Physical Director of Women, Miss Prischer and the Dean. 3. Albert Van Dickle, for 18 has for the next 3 Semusters - Petition granted for this Somuster only. 4. Merrill Dubach, In 20 hrs Heis Demuster and 16 next; Granted - 19 hrs Heis Demuster and 17 next. 5, he come Eterlich, to be excused from Ethics on account g a conflict with her major Dubjech - Granted. 6. Nell Force, for 18 line - branted. 7. Willow Cross, to be excused from Ethies account of complict with major subject; Grantel. 8. Marie Mickey number of the Freshman class, Miss Brown Made Her following recommen. detions in reference to ackelenny Students who did not meet the requirement of passing in more than hely their work last semester: 1. Ida Vandorst - That the be allowed to contimme her studies on Condition that she have in more than one half her work in a special examination, Granted. 2 Paul Honebraker - Heat he be allowed to take last year's work a second time, Granled, 3. Una Cohen - Reinstatement Granted. Wear Hardy presented the care of Miss Mor-cy who had prassed in less than 9 km g Col-lege work fast Demester. In view of the fact that the had met the regimes not during the The case of Miss Lulla Hudson who had also failed & meet this regime ment was referred to The following committee with power to est: Miss Prischer, Prop. Hardy and Ritchie. C.V. Stansell. Uly:

Meeting of the faculty of Altawa Univ-visity, Thursday, Oct. 2 1917. Cheried with frager by Prof. Ritclie. "Minules of the last two meetings were read and approved. It was voted on motion of Dean Hardy that the Invisional registration of Mr. Honeafter a freshman, for 17 tors be made permanent. Also voted on recommendation of the Dean that the entrance regrirements be onlarged It include Jorging 's wint or I writ. alor wited on motion that petitions to be execused from the two year requirement of plups-ical training in academy and college be ref-ered to the Registration and artillie comsmitter with from to act. It was under-dovd that this motion does not relate to the matter of deferring this regime ment from one Demoster to another.)

* Miscellameons discussion. * Members pushet: Mesors Price, Groner, Hardy, Ribblie, Mr. Claim, Lawer, Sheets, Stanself; Misses Pirschus, Krime, Brown, Breselon, Conover.

adjournment:

C.S. Stansell, Decty.

Latalogue 1917-18.

Meeting of the faculty of Ottawa Uniw-ersily, Tuesday, Oct. 23 1917, Opened with frager by Prof. Grover. Present: Misora Price, Wilson, Grover, Itarby, Knigsbury, Ritchie Stansell, Sheets, M. Clain, Misses Piracles, Brereton, Brown, Kime, Conover, Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved, the hibrary committee, no action taken. President Price announced the following standing committees of the taculty: Facully 1. Registration and Entrance bredits: Committees 2, advanced Standing: 1917-18. Catalogue. Prop, Hardy, Wilson, Prischer. 2, attleties: Pag. Wilson, Mr. Deliabringer, Wiss Brown. 4. Bible Study: Prop. Groner, M. Clain, Miss Unstat. v. Debate: Prop. Ritchie, Stansell, Hardy. 6, Library: Props, Higgins, Kingsburg, haver. 7. Social affairs: Misses Breseton, Rime, Conover. 8. Inthicity: Stansell, Utt, Olivets. Voled on motion of Props. Fromer and Kingsbury that The Catalogue announcement be adhered to in reference to the thanks giving vocation, Wolled on motion of Prop. Kingsbury and Wilson What Mid-Demester reports be submitted by Monday 1,30 P.M., nov. 19. Voted on motion of Prop, Itary and Procedur Hist no amouncement be made of examinations to be given two weeks before The date of mid samester reports. O. J. Stansell, Decly

Meeting of altawa University Jacoby, Juraday, Mr. 13 1917. Opened with frager by Port. Laner. Present: Messra Brice, Harty, haver, Ritchie, Groner, Kingstry, ma Claim, Itig-gins: Misses Brown, Cohover, Kinne In The absence of the Secretary of the Fraident to act as Decretary for tem. (no minutes read.)

President Price presented the proposal of Mr. Pendleton to brill a military company including all men students at the college twice a week, On motion the matter was referred to a committee for moestigation and rec-Prof s. Groner Wilson and Hardy.
Voted that the following state ment be
read in chapel before the Student brody:
"In view of the ill-advised furthic remark made by a student in Chapel to the effect that a member of the faculty was a factor in the lefeat of the foot-ball learn the faculty wish to cell attention again to the rules for atteletic eligibility- and to make it clear that the previous Handard of scholarship will be maintained inpartially In all students alike, whether ongoged in attitude contests or not." adj F. a. Kingsbury, Decty proton.

Meeting of the taculty of Ottawa University." Friday marning, nov. 23 1917, Orwent: Misoro Price, Wilson, Grover, Harly, Richie, Mi Claim, Higgins, Laner, Schabriger, Strongell; Mieses Pinclen, Brown, Itime, Brendon, This was a special meeting to consider the greetion of a vacation following thanksgiving. Voted on motion of Porp, Ritchie and Gromes that classes be held on Monday, Mr. 26, and that we close for the week on Wednesday afternoon; nov. 28, Chas. V. Stansell secty. adj: Tuesday, Dec. 11 1917. Opened with prayer by President Price. Present: Misero Price, Grover, Hardy, Wilson, Kingstung, haner, Mr. Clain, Heets and Stansell, Missis Pirschu, Brerelon, Brown, Conover. minutes of the last three meetings were read and approved,

Port, bronze reporting for The Com, appointed at the last regular meeting to investigate the matter of adopting military training recommended the first of the the that in the ofinion of Jaid Com, betien on this grustion would be inadvisable at present.
This recommendation was accepted on motion
of Briss. Kingsbry and haver

President Price fraented the Case of Mr. Josee

Morgan of the Jenior class who had enlisted in
army service and who had sufficient credits In graduation at the close of this Demester. Wolld on motion of Prop. Groner and Wilson that Mr. Morgan be granted full credit of the work of the fresent semester,

Voted on motion of Profo. Wilson and Hardy that full credit on the demuster in all works in which they are passing be granted students subject to the draft who arrhited beliveen the dates of Dac. 4 and 15. Total on motion of Prop, M. Claim and Stansell that classes the Conducted on Monday Dec. 17 and that school be closed for the Christmes vacation on Dec. 19 at 4,30 P.M. C.V. Stansell, Decly. acy: